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COUNTY MAYOR's OFFI

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office for Environmental Management
Department of Energy

P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge, TN 37831
Dear Mr. Petrie

Extension Request to Complete Review of the Record of Decision (ROD) for Final Soil Actions in
Zone 1, East Tennessee Technology Park, Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2711&D4)

Pursuant to Section XXX of the Federal Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation, the
Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) requests a 90-day extension for
review and comment on the above referenced document. As discussed among the FFA parties, the
extension will allow sufficient time for the U.S. Department of Energy submission and regulatory
review of the Addendum to the Final Zone 1 Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study for a
Supplemental Ecological Evaluation that needs to be approved before the Zone 1 ROD review can be
completed. Based on the receipt date of August 2, 2024, the original response date is September 3,
2024. With the 90-day extension, the new response date is December 2, 2024,

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy
Hoffmeister at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2513.
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